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Mantha Srinivasu <projectofficer@::su.co.in> Wed, Jun 1, 2022 at 8:51 AM
To: DIRECTOR GANGANATH JHA CAMPUS <director-prayagraj@csu.co.in>, DIRECTOR SHRI RANBIR CAMPUS
<director-ammu@csu.co.in>, DIRECTOR SHR| SADASHIV CAMPUS <director-puri@csu.co.in>, DIRECTOR
GURUVAYOOR CAMPUS <director thrissur@csu.co.in>, DIRECTOR JAIPUR CAMPUS <director-jaipur@csu.co.in>,
director-lucknow@csu.co.in, DIREC "OR VEDVYAS CAMPUS <director-balahar@csu.co.in>, director-mumbai@csu.co.in,
DIRECTOR EKALAVYA CAMPUS < firector-agartala@csu.co.in>, DIRECTOR SHRI RAJIV GANDHI CAMPUS <director-
sringeri@csu.co.in>, DIRECTOR Sk RI RAGHUNATH KIRTI CAMPUS <director-devprayag@csu.co.in>, Director Bhopal
Campus <director-bhopal@csu.co.ir >

Kindly direct environment educatic n teacher to motivate students to view/ participate in the event please

---------- Forwarded message ------ -~

From: Vice Chancellor CSU <vc( )csu.co.in>

Date: Wed, Jun 1, 2022, 07:17

Subject: Fwd: Environmental Liter:icy Programme

To: Director Acedemic C3U <direc or-academic@csu.co.in>, Mantha Srinivasu <projectofficer@csu.co.in>

---------- Forwarded message —---- -

From: sgoffice <sgoffice@aiu.ac.ir>

Date: Tue, 31 May 2022 at 10:23 /M

Subject: Environmental Literacy Piogramme

To: <neetukprasad@gmail.com=, - wvcpims@pmtpims.org>, <vicechancellor@presidencyuniversity.in>,
<vicechancellorasu@gmail.com>, <vc.asu@gmail.com>, <vc.shekhauni@gmail.com>, <vc@pau.edu>,
<vc@pbi.ac.in>, <sudesh_sohani¢}hotmail.com>, <vc@rkdf.ac.in>, <vc@rku.ac.in>, <president@rnbglobal.edu.in>,
<ve@rbu.ac.in>, <sve@rmniu.ac.in>, <vc@rafflesuniversity.edu.in>, <cagdath@yahoo.co.in>,
<provest@raiuniversity.edu>, <kar ik jain@raiuniversity.edu>, <bhuimalianil425@gmail.com>,
<rgu1642015@gmail.com>, <mats yauniv.alwar@gmail.com>, <yadavjp005@gmail.com>,
<vc.music2008@gmail.com>, <vc fficertu@yahco.co.in>, <ragmnit@gmail.com>, <ragupta.ee@mnit.ac.in>,
<saket.kushwaha@rgu.ac.in>, <vc @rgu.ac.in>, <mmgoel2001@yahoo.co.in>, <vc@rgnul.ac.in>,
<vcoffice@rgtu.net>, <ve@rguhs.i c.in>, <vc@rgukt.in>, <dg@rsu.ac.in>, <vicechancellor@rdwu.ac.in>,
<vc@ramauniversity.ac.in>, <veraiichiuniversity@gmail.com>, <vercub@gmail.com=>, <dr_mrg@rediffmail.com>,
<rdvvee! @rediffmail.com>, <ve@iagpuruniversity.nic.in>, <vc@csu.co.in>, <vc.vidyapeetha@gmail.com>,
<vc@ravenshawuniversity.ac.in>, wvicechancellorru@gmail.com>, <ve@rayatbahrauniversity.edu.in>,
<vedaljitsingh@gmail.com>, <vc@reva.edu.in>, <vc@srmuniv.ac.in>

P : ATU/Meet/Mem/AIU
May 27, 2022

Dear Vice-Chancellor/Director
Greetings from AIU!

On the accession of World Znvironment Day 2022 campaign, #OnlyOneEarth, Delhi State Legal

Services Authority, New D:lhi is organizing a week-long awareness campaign under caption

“Environmental Literacy Week-Zero Waste Life Style” for sustainable living with the nature with special
https:/imail.google.com/mailiu/1/7ik=919bag 175 7 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1734401016259009855&simpl=msg-{%3A1734401... 1/3
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emphasis on legal literacy vis-a vis environmental issues and related laws throughout Delhi during May
29, 2022 to June 05, 2022.

During this week-long program ne, different activities have been envisaged to spread legal awareness on
the environmental issues and rights of individuals. The Association of Indian Universities has
collaborated with Delhi State Li:gal Services Authority for organizing two webinars on “Envirenmental
Literacy Programme - Zero Waste Life Style” scheduled to be held on June 02, 2022 and June 03, 2022
from 11:00 am onwards. The links of the webinars arc given below:

For 2% June, 2022 : https://www. youtube.com/watch?v=RSdbx4LPwAk

“or 3™ June, 2022 : https://www.youtube.com/watch?
=jgSFZkogMuo

You are requested to kindly joii the programme along with your faculty and officers on 2" June, 2022
and encourage the students of your esteemed university to join the programme on 3™ June, 2022.

With warm regards,

Yours sincerely,

Dr. (Mrs.) Pankaj Mittal

Secretary General

Association of Indian Universities

AlU House, 16, Comrade Indrajit Gt pta Marg (Kotla Marg)
New Delhi -110002

Phone : 011-2323 6105

Website | www.aiu.ac.in

With warm regards
Office of the Vicechancellor

Prof Shrinivasa Varakhedi
Vicechanceller

Central Sanskrit University
New Delhi - (India) Bharat

Former VC of KK Skt Uni Nagpur

Former VC of Gondwana Uni MH

Former VC of Karnataka Skt Uni Be 1galuru
Member in GB of ICPR New Delhi, IASS Shimla.

Visitor nominee for Vishwabharati S santiniketan University WB
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Dr. (Mrs.} Pankaj Mittal
(Former Vice Chanceilor, BPS Women University Haryana)
Secretary General
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Association of Indian Universities

AlU House, 16, Comrade Indrajit Gupta Marg (Kotia Marg),
New Delhi-110 002

AlU/Meet/Mem/AIU

May 27, 2022
Dear Vice-Chancellor Director

Greetings from AIU!

On the accession of World Environment Day 2022 campaign, #OnlyOneEarth, Delhi State
Legal Services Author ty, New Delhi is organizing a week-long awareness campaign under
caption “Environmenta| Literacy Week-Zero Waste Life Style” for sustainable living with the
nature with special emphasis on legal literacy vis-a-vis environmental issues and related laws
throughout Delhi durin z May 29, 2022 to June 05, 2022.

During this week-long programme, different activities have been envisaged to spread legal
awareness on the envilonmental issues and rights of individuals. The Association of Indian
Universities has collaborated with Delhi State Legal Services Authority for organizing two
webinars on “Environinental Literacy Programme - Zero Waste Life Style” scheduled to be
held on June 02, 2022 and June 03, 2022 from 11:00 am onwards. The links of the webinars
are given below:

For 2 June, 2022 : https://www youtube.com/watch?v=RSdbx4LPwAk
For 3™ June, 2022 : http ://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jg5FZkogMuo
You are requested o «indly join the programme along with your faculty and officers on

2" June, 2022 and enc jurage the students of your esteemed university to join the programme
on 3™ June, 2022.

With warm regards,

Yours sincerely,
m Miital)

All Vice Chancellors/ directors of AIU Member Universities/Institutes.

AlU Hous 4, 16, Comrade Indrajit Gupta Marg (Kotla Marg), New Delhi-110 002
Phone: +31 11 2323 6105 Fax: +31 11 2323 2131 E-maik: sgoffice@aiu.ac.in, pankajugc@amail.com: Website: www.aiu.ac.in



